
FW: Brief on Testing for CDMH

Date: Thu, 23 Apr 2020 17:25:45 +0000

From: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

To: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

"Connor, Kelly (HC/SC)" <kelly.connor@canada.ca>, "Hill, Allison (HC/SC)"
Cc: <allison.hill@canada.ca>, fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC) chc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-

csss.sc@canada.ca>

Attachment
s: CDMH_COVID_testing_april23f.docx (34.07 kB)

FYI

From: Elmslie, Kim (PHAC/ASPC)
Sent: 2020-04-23 1:23 PM
To: Namiesniowski, Tina (PHAC/ASPC); Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)
Co: Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC); Carter, Luke (HC/SC)
Subject: Brief on Testing for CDMH

Given need to get this to CDMH members, am sending concurrently. Tina and Steve may have comments before it’s
sent.

Kim

Kimberly Elmslie

Vice-President/vice-presidente

Infectious Disease Prevention and Control Branch/Direction-generale de la prevention

et du controle des maladies infectieuses

Public Health Agency of Canada/L’agence de la sante publique du Canada

WHC-SC
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